
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING 
BEFORE THE 
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ORDER TO 

of the State of 

South Carolina (the "Division") has been authorized and directed by the Securities 

Commissioner of South Carolina (the "Securities Commissioner") to administer the provisions 

ofS.C. Code Ann.§ 35-1-101, et seq., the South Carolina Uniform Securities Act of2005 (the 

"Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Division received information regarding alleged activities of Kevin V. 

Robinson ("Robinson") and MYSAFEP AGE Incorporated ("Mysafepage") (collectively, 

"Respondents"), which, if true, would constitute violations of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the information led the Division to open and conduct an investigation of the 

Respondents pursuant to S.C. Code Ann.§ 35-1-602; and 

WHEREAS, the Division has detennined the following: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. The Securities Commissioner has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to S.C. 

Code Ann.§ 35-l-60l(a). 

II. RESPONDENTS 

2. Mysafepage is a dissolved South Carolina corporation with a last known address 

of 1200 Woodruff Road A-3, Greenville, South Carolina 29607. 

I 



3. Kevin V. Robinson is a South Carolina resident with a last known address of 107 

Fairview Lake Way, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680. 

III. FINDINGS OF FACT 

4. Mysafepage was formed on October 13, 2011, through the filing of articles of 

incorporation with the South Carolina Secretary of State. 

5. Mysafepage was owned by Robinson, Tammy Hurley, and James Heffernan, Jr, 

who also served as its corporate officers. Pursuant to its articles of incorporation, Mysafepage 

was permitted to issue up to one hundred thousand (100,000) shares of stock (the "Shares"). 
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a. Omitting to inform Investors that more shares in Mysafepage were issued 
than were authorized; 

b. Omitting to inform Investors of Robinson's indictments by the State of 
South Carolina for forgery and other financial crimes; 

c. Omitting to infmm Investors of Robinson's indictment by the United 
States of Ame1ica for wire fraud, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1341 in 
January of2013, and his subsequent guilty plea in July of2013; 

d. Omitting to disclose to Investors the Mysafepage securities offered for 
sale did not qualify for the exemption from registration pursuant to S.C. 
Code Ann. § 35-1-202 (14) and could not legally be offered for sale 
without registration pursuant to the Act; 

e. Omitting to inform Investors the shares in Mysafepage were illiquid and a 
purchase of such shares carried with it a high degree of risk of loss of 
some or all of the investment; and 

f. Omitting to inform Investors of Robinson's intent to direct monies given 
Respondents for investment away from Mysafepage for personal use. 

11 . Robinson caused large sums of Investor funds to be diverted from the stated 

purpose of developing Mysafepage as a business, and directed those funds toward the payment 

of various personal expenses including, but not limited to, the following: 

a. At least $1,3 3 2 for clothing; 

b. At least $1,374 for gifts and jewelry; least 



12. Mysafepage was administratively dissolved by the South Carolina Secretary of 

State on October 23, 2013. 

IV. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

13. The South Carolina Uniform Securities Act of2005, S.C. Code Ann.§ 35-1-101, 

et seq., governs the offer and sale of securities in the State of South Carolina. 

14. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-102(29), stock, notes, investment contracts, 

and certificates of interest or participation in profit-sharing agreements, inter alia, constitute 

securities. 

15. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann.§ 35-1-301, it is unlawful for a person to offer or sell 

a security in the State of South Carolina unless the security is registered, a federal covered 

security, or exempt from registration. 

15. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann.§ 35-1-501, it is unlawful for a person in connection 

with the offer or sale of a security in South Carolina: (1) to employ a scheme, device, or artifice 

to defraud; (2) to make an untrue statement of material fact or to omit to state a material fact 

necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances in which they were to 61crd
(is )Tj
0.0069 Tcn8 Tc 2.786 6a82.792 0o 0 Td

oht whiDea0 Tc -38
g;ke m(3(to )Tj
0.03389.89 T19d
(whTj
0.00709.5412 Tc 4.045 ke )Tj
-0.0349 Tm
(Carolina: )Tj22.7612 Tc 4.045 engage

s c c t , - 0 . 0 0 3 1  T c  1 5 8 9 - 2 . 3 5 8  ( t o  ) T j T j 
 0 . 0 5  T c  1 2  T c  4 . 6 3 c o  T d 6  1 7 1 . 2 4  3 6 6 . 4 9  T m 
 ( o f  ) T j 
 0  T c 3 9 3  T 4 1 2  T c  4 . 0 4 5  6  3 0 2 . 0 2  3 1 4 . 0 5  T m 
 ( C a r o l i n a  ) T 4 1  1 . 9 1 2  T c  4 . 0 4 5  b u s i n 
 ( t h e  ) T y  w o u l d scs.0088 Tc 0.62.5203 0 0federal he w i t h  

m a t e r i a l  c i r c u m s C  
 - 0 . 0 1 4 2  T c  1 1 . 6  0  0  1 1 . 6  1 9 5 . T j 
 0 7 . 4  T m 
 ( t h e  ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 4 1 0 . 5 5 0 5  T c 0 1 8  T c  1 T d 
 ( i n i T t h e  ) T 1 1 . 6  2 1 8 . 4  3 8 9 . . 0 5  T m 
 ( C a r o l i n a  ) T 4 6  1 5 6 0 5  T c 0 1 8  T c  1 1 m 0  T s 0 1 7 ( t o  ) T j T j 
 1 4 . 0 5  T . 0 1 1 . 0 1 9 5  T c  4 . 3 0 7  d e  T d m i n 
 ( h e  ) T y  in 





V. CEASE AND DESIST ORDER 

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-604(a)(l), it 1s hereby 



VI. REQUIREMENT OF ANSWER AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 

The Respondents are hereby notified that they each have the 



I\ l"d 
ENTERED, this the"!~ day of January, 2014. 

ISSUANCE REQUESTED BY: 

Assistant Attorney General 
Securities Division 
Rembert C. Dennis Building 
1000 Assembly Street 
Columbia, S. C. 29201 

ALANWlLSON 
SECURITIES COMMISSIONER 

By:T~Y~~EYm o t1 9 wY 
Assistant Deputy Attorney General 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

SECURITIES DIVISION 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AND 
AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE 
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